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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Tierney, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 4:24 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Request for amendments to SB 212
Importance: High

Hi Chris —

We need a number of amendments for SB 212. We’ve already introduced SA 1 and SA 2

If you could do them as separate amendments as I’ve noted below, that would be great. We have an executive
session on SB 212 on Thursday, so this is something of a rush job.

Thank you.

Mike Tierney
Office of Senator Wirch

SENATE AMENDMENT 3

Page 2, after line 16 insert

] “8. A copffact for Mg lease or purchase of access service, as defined in 196.01(1b), or to lease
equ1 ent or facilities usgll with such $rvice.

9. An mterconnectlo agreement, as defing® in 196.01(3%) and any contract or agreement
offered by a telecomgfiunications utility, a§ deﬁned in 196.0#(10), to meet obl$ations as providedin the federal
1996 Telecommunifations Act, 47 U.S.C. §51 et seq., ipfluding 47 U.S.C. 251}

Pa&ge 3, JA f 10, delete the words “30 days” and substitute “one month.”

SENATE AMENDMENT 4

Pa

tie]

[ 4, after line 15 insert

“(3) If the sellergfiils to Wrovide the notice under i e contract shall continue on a ;e o
motith basis and gfe custom@r shall have the righgfto cancel #d terminate the contragjefany time. In
suc i event, the glistomer shall remain obhga f to pay the sell§g the monthly segsCe fee under the
origihal agreegent, or if a md& thly servicege is not included irMghe origingdfereement, the customer
shallf pay selffr the pro rata pdggion of th€ original term's payment obMgation.”

%ENATE AMENDMENT 5

Page 6 line 2 delete “7%” and substitute “12%”
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SENATE AMENDMENT 6

Chris, with this amendment the intent is to exempt telecommunications contracts provided the contract provides
the customer with the ability to get out g , by paying a fee — either a set

commercial mwkile#€ervice, as defined in 196.01(2i), or to lease equxpment or facilities used with such services
provided the contract provides the customer with the ability to terminate the renewed contract upon payment of
a fee equal to
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 212

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 6, line 2: delete “7th” and substitute “12th”.

3 (END)



